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51 URI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SING APORE 408933 TEL : (5] 62563561 FAX @ [065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD1802454/THE
Our Ref: CS/SMO18010731/Brd3

The Motor Claims Department
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,

Without Prejudice

SJV 7524A .

We thank you for the instruction on 12/06/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 13/06/2018 at the premises of M/s _SIANG HUI MOTOR PTE LTD and have the

following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 8% 3.934.97
Revised Estimate Amount 18§ 3.044.97
“Check” Items Amount : S§
Market Value : 5%
LLTA Reimbursement Value : S§
Nett Value ]

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair Day: 3 days

Yours faithfully

LIM TEOW GUAN
Automotive Assessor




Nivitha (LKK Auto)
R = R N T—

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 2:47 PM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc bonnie kwok; Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1802454,/THE - SUV(LKK)/ FY4392P & SIVT524A ACC ON 07.06.18

Our Reference: CMTD1802454/THE

Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIV7524A.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Eest Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

@ ;6“:;1';“5"“2 A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: Re: CMTD1802454/THE - PRI/ FY4392P & SIV7524A ACC ON 07.06.18

Dera Grace,
We refer to your email dated 11 June 2018.

Our client has no objection of appointing any one of the motor surveyors from LKK Auto Consultants stated

in your said list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.



Regards,

June

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation/@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

== Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

On 11 June 2018 at 15:44, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1802454,/THE
Your Reference: SIV7524A

Without Prejudice
Date: 11" June 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S BONNIE KWOK LLC

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FY4392P & SIV7524A ON 07.06.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 11/06/2018.



For future motor claims survey, you may send your request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Maohd Rasul (West area)
Mahd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within twe (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

e

‘s ] g‘ga;gmmg A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy



Nivitna (LKK Auto)
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From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 2:50 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: CMTD1802454/THE - SUV(LKK)/ FY4392P & SJV7524A ACC ON 07.06.18
Hi LKK Auto,

The repairers details as follows:

SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS

BLK 3006 UBI ROAD 1
#01-338

5568047
TEL: 67444505

Best Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Division
D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F; 6221 3147

e %  Innovation for Wellbei
@/ SOMPO = A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:47 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: 'bonnie kwok'; Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1802454/THE - SUV(LKK)/ FY4392P & SIV7524A ACC ON 07.06.18

Our Reference: CMTD1802454/THE

Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIV7524A.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handier of this case.



Best Regards

Grace Teo
Claims Division
D: 6320 5170 | T: 6461 8555 | F: 6221 3147

e Innovation for Wellbeing
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure te holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by |laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniskwok.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: Re: CMTD1802454/THE - PRI/ FY4392P & SIV7524A ACC ON 07.06.18

Dera Grace,
We refer to your email dated 11 June 2018,

Our client has no objection of appointing any one of the motor survevors from LKK Auto Consultants stated

in your said list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Regards,

June

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101 A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation/@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477,

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

2



-- Email Disclaimer --

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

On 11 June 2018 at 15:44, Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg=> wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1202454/THE
Your Reference: SIV7524A

Without Prejudice
Date: 11 June 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S BONNIE KWOK LLC

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FY4392P & SJV7524A ON 07.06.2018

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
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3



3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors lason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor

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

& Innovation for Wellbeing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

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
{acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy
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. AR SKETCH PLAN

-

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Blesca report correcthy the details of the accident to speed up the clalms process.

§ This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Infarmation provided must be as pruthful and accurate 35 possible. Any wilful misre presentation or withholding af material
facts may allow Insuranen companies to reoudiate poticy liability,

4 The issus and accoptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pollcy lability on the part of the insurance

companies.

5, Any false reporting may bis referred to the Police for investigation,

& The renart will be forwarded by the insurers of 1he GIA frcords Mansgernent Centre astablished by the General insurance
Astaciation of Singapare [Gha) for archiving and tnat coples of this report will for 2 fee be made available upan application by
interested partias.

By the iodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and (o copies af
the report being made availzble aforesald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| irderstand, acknowledge, sgree and consant that:

fal My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA"} may/are permitted o collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set outIn this form] and any ather persanal information
provided by me ar passessed by my insurer {collectively the sparsonal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
perennal information toall insurer(s) wha have insured vehiclels) invalved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclals) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
nMonatary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/fauthority {such as the police], far the purpase|s)
of

(| processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims in cluding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the clalms;

[t} imvestigating the zccident and/or my claims;
{iil} carrying out anc/or dealing with my insfructions or respanding 1o any eng piries by me;

{iv] administering my ciaims {including tne mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices ta me,
which cauld involve disclosure of certain persenal data about me to bring shout delivery of the same as well as on the
ayvternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/ar

[v) complying with applicable law in administe ring, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(coilectively the
“Purposes”)

i) el insurer(sh who have |neured vehicle(s) involvad in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to collact, use, disslose and/ar process my pereonal Information for gne or more of the above Purpoeses; and

vy Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or Gl to their third parly service providers or
ageatsiincluding thair lawvers/law firms), which may ke sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the abave Purpozes.

|#]  my Persang! nformation witl also be colizcted and used ta compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in pregent and all future claims.

(e} the Informatian so collected under (d} ahove may be shared [ disclosed:

(i) tealinsurersand/orany athar third parties that assist in evaluating, lnvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
repuiators, law enforcament and government agencias as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

i) for compiying with re uirerments under any re uiations, laws @r court arders,
P q Y reg

{
M\'LW'__ _’{ow oy /ot /i®

Policyholder’s Signature river’s Signature Ftepnrﬂrfﬁ Cenire Personnel’s Signature
Date & Timat g \-‘f,hg {If drlver 15 not the policyhalder) Hame:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:
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SIANG HUI MOTOR WOI%(S
Bik 3006, Ubi Road 1 #01-338, Singapore 408700,

Tel: 67444605 Fax: 67440726
REG. No. 322208/00M
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO18010731/Brd3n2
50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date : 05-07-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code: SMO

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. FY 4392P Veh. Inspected SJV 7524A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802454/THE Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEC Assign Date 12/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW c.c 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. WEBANT12080CX 30539 Colour WHITE
Odometer 130545 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40 R18 CONTINENTAL B mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40 R18 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R18 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R18 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/0B/2018 Inspection Date 18/06/2018
Survey held at  SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS
ELK 3008 UBI ROAD 1
#01-338
SINGAPORE 408700
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo. 18-56071598-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJV T524A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

Page No.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (8) $)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER CRUMPLED 1,435.30 1,435.30
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 73.00 73.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR CRACKED 58.00 58.00
1|REVERSE SENSOR cuT 287.00 287.00
1{TAIL LAMP (LH} cuT 530.00 530.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -238.33 -238.33
2,144 97 2,144 97
LABOUR
TO REPAIR & REPLACE STRAIGHTEN AND REALIGN ALL 850.00 400.00
DAMAGED PARTS.
TO SPRAY PAINTING, 850.00 450.00
TO REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK WIRING. 90,00 50.00
1,790.00 a00.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,934.97 3,044.97
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,400.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SMO18010731/Brd3n2
LIM TEOW GUAN HO LEONG CHUAN
Asst. Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor




